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Conway SC 29528-0677 . o
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REMITTITUR

Re: The State v. Vivian Schrader-FaHs
Lower Court Case No. 2012GS2602679
Appellate Case No. 2014-001022 .

Dear Clerk of Court:

The above referenced matter is hereby remitted to the lower court or tribunal. A
copy of the judgment of this Court is enclosed.

Very truly yours,

V. Clbie (o Mz?

Fou )

o

coi Slar M@ory Wilson, Esquire
ﬁpaﬂaax*"’éxc ox, Esquire

&S Kobem Michael Dudek, Esquire
Do é(fdJ Zelenka, Esquire
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TATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ))%—,363 THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
p ) ,
UNTY OF Horry )
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#. _ 2012GS2602679
VVivian Lynn Schrader Falls ) A/WHE  M972065

AKA: _ )  Dateof Offense: _3/3172012 ‘ ,

Race: ) Sex: F . Age: 51 S.C.Code § : 16-03-0010.0020 — i
! DOB: T Qe —) j = = .

. I }  CDRCode#: _ 0116 e = ‘;
Address: 2 L S
City,State.Zin . ) SENTENCE sm:r: rnE € 3.

DL#: SID+: ) = N < — -

*CDL Yes[] NcD CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] N[ o w ST

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or (JPLEAD}, © g

TO: Murder o = S

inviolationof § 16-03-0010, 0020 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # o116 == 7

D NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [XIMOST SERIOUS Mandatory GPS(CSC ~D§ r‘7"25 45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act) =

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [CJLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant‘s uunals)

The plea is: (] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, (0 Negotiated Sentence, [} Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST: SCB68532 ‘

Graustein, Soott A SC Bar# " Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the %tate Department of Correctiois, [71 County Detention Center, ;
for a determinate term of 3 O A ycarsor [ under the Youthful Offender Act nottoexceed years
and/or to pay afineof$ - ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended probation for

' months/yeaxsandsggjeato SmthCamhnaDepanmcmofProbanon, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by’ reference. -
E](ONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
Th

e Defendant is to be given credit for tiyme s pur %S; Code M—AO to be red and ap&je?
the State Departmem of Corrections. | / o™ ozl f .
D The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry#/f Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code§17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a ‘person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violeace ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
" [JRESTITUTION: []] Deferred [] Det Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered  PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms. _ : . ObtainGED [
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
- May serve W/E begining
Recipicnt: Substance Abuse Counseling O
. *Fige: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing [
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd, in consecutive weck31 :
§ ‘4-‘-21‘('\1‘)((3;‘ S'“fsh"?‘) si0 s 1{X).00) pmts. of $ m beginning @{’Iﬁw
14-1-21 /(AX2) (DO Surchagee) $100 '§ : . .
g 52U s s S Oslhe . paid to Public Defender Fund |
§ S6-1- 286¢anBm1hTw9 2% $25 °§ : !
Proviso 47.0 (Public De0Prob)s 05 $500 T§
§ 14-1-212 Gaw,Enforce. Fundisg). 25 _§ J95 )
§- _14-1-213 @rug Cout Surc Sargg 3150 s :

§ 50-21-114[BUI Biggth Ten;Fec)jo $50
-"§ 56:5-2942()( Vehigle $40/ea
Proviso 90.5 §SCCJASurcha $s
3% to County, . (if fald in i nts)

—-. TOTAL

] Appomted PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation.

D) |4 s
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ‘ \ 1 P 4\ m“m& E A !

A0 NI suge Code: A/
Pt Dot D\\“ L&bw\g J) R G ﬁL/
S SC Courtof Aapeale

A I )
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FEL ANIE AULGIHD-WARY

DOCKET NO. 2012-GS-26- Eﬁ

‘The State of South Carolina
County of Horry

Scott A. Graustein 12H01428

CLERK OF COURT

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

M972065

CDR: 0116 16-03-0010, 0020
DOA: 3/31/2012

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

VERDICT

D U

Kot

1
Foreperson of Grand Ju \ BEANES
Date: A - .

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JULY, 2012 TERM

THE STATE

VS.

Vivian Lynn Schrader Falls

Y Y

J s & 2 a B A ¥ )

ATTORNEY: Fox, J. Eric

YL

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Dats:

Indictment for

MURDER

J. Gregory Hembree, Solicitor
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT
)

COUNTY OF HORRY )

| Z =

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on JULY 26, 2012, the Grapg;JuroE

of Horry County present upon their oath: = &

| 20 S
ol o

MURDER SENE.

‘ B T

CDR: 0116 16-03-0010,0020 =

That Vivian Lynn Schrader Falls did in Horry County, on or about March
31, 2012, willfully, feloniously, and intentionally kill the victim, Tony Hughes, with
malice aforethought, either express or implied, by means of SHOOTING HIM
SEVERAL TIMES WITH A HANDGUN, and the victim did die as a proximate
result thereof on or.about MARCH 31; 2012 in Horry County, in violation of
Section 16-03-0010, S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

/-

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.:

J. GREGOR BREE
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR
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ARREST WARRANT

M-972065

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

E County/ D Municipality of

W_r@.@m:«\ appeared before me

IODD/_\ Bofd  Wsf Yeworn deposes and says that defendant

Farm Agprovea by

ORIGINAL

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) pom spven oy
E County/ - D Murnicigality of ) AFFIDAVIT Agni 21, 7003
Horry ) .

who

the affiant Neal Frebowitz

Vivian Lynn Schrader Falls

violate the criminal laws of the

Horry did within this county and state on oraboul  ()3/31/2012
ZHLAPR - Statfi M JwH Gerolina (or ordinance of H County/ _H_ Municipality of Ho )
EL AR ML a
THE STATE 12029993 in Ihe following particulars:
againat “E aiii  DESCRIPTION QF OFFENSE
Vivian Lynn Schrader Falls hals LARIC \mw._.‘__a S s Murder / Murder
—CHERE OF COURY
Address:
S A - | further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
Phone: : SSN. wcv wavuvy the crime set forh and that probable cause is based on the following facts:
Sex: Raca: W Haioht: S 10 Weight: ) . . Sy .
Owa. .ﬂ v " o.w:r. 224 On or about Saturday March 31,2012, at 8:30 AM, the defendant, with malice aforethought; did drive to the residence located al
ate: e C e 207 Bay Force Road, in the Myrtle Beach section of Horry County, South Carolina. Once at the home, not her own, the defendant
008: Agency ORI % SC0260400 knocked on the front door, announced her presence and demanded to speak to the victim, who was her estranged boyfriend, "Tony”

Proseculing Agency:  Horry County Police Department
Prosecuting Officer: Neal Frebowitz - 0584
Oftense: Murder / Murder -

Hughs, a living person. Witness statements indicate the victim, at the defendants request followcd her outside the home where she
produced a handgun, fired several shots, which took effect killing the victim.

Case # 12029998

Offense Code: 0116
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-0010, 0020 )
Signature of Affiant
This warranl 1S TERTIFIED FUR_ SERVICE . = The ] —
D County! _H_ Municipality of STAYE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 2560 N. Main S
) . E County/ ' D Municipality of ) Affiant's Ad - Main Street
The accused ) Conway, SC 29526-
is to be anested and brought before me to be Horry Affiant's Telephone  (843)915-5350
dealt with according to the law.
L.S.
s ARREST WARRANT
Signature of Judge
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appearing from the above affidavit that lhere are reasonable grounds to believe that
RETURN . ,. . .
on orabout  3/31/2012 defendant  Vivian Lynn Schrader Falls
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
defendant
) as set forth below:

RETURN WARRANT TO:

General Sessions
PO Box 677

“ 1301 2nd Avenue
Conway, SC 29528

“DRIGINAL ORIGINAL

.ORIGINAL

D Municipality of

E County/

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder / Murder

Horry

A1NNOJ AYYOH
the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and u_gbbompk&mmﬁ defendant and bring him or

It with according to law. A copy of this Amest Warmant shall be delivered to the defendant at the tim of its execution, or as
M m.\ e .:.an.h..r\ JS%UVQM&N.\J

her before me fo

/

Judge's Address

H.?g:rican%:ﬁmﬁzni.:
Conway, SC 29526-1071 N
Judge's Telephone  (843)365-9222 i1 (171 L LMTIN
= AT ™ N v SR w IS W
Issulng Court: . E Magistrate D Municipal A
o&@z? _ow_@z\#f

)
)
Ls) )
)
)

D Circuit
ORIGINAL

[
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ORIGINAL




CERTIFIED copy
2014 JUL 23 Py 12 4,

STATE|OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
.COUNTY OF HORRY ) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL GIRCUIT
)
STATE|OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
' ) CERTIFICATE OF REPRESENT TION
-VS- ) (APPOINTING AS COUNSE])
‘VIVIAN SHRADER-FALLS
' ERIC FOX
DEFENDANT )
) 353
FILE NO:  26A12-00001335 . 9% > 3
SSN: 255-21-4544 om || X B
oo M <F
s )T nrr;
TO: Court of General Sessions of the Fifteenth Judicial Circuit g: = ED
W
Dffice of the Solicitor I | Ll M)
Appointed Counsel = |
Defendant
| This certifies that the above captioned Defendant is eligible for the|seryices of
the Public Defender, such determination having been made on, 16th day pf May, 2012,

- 4

Ay .

Eregard ng the charge(s) of:
M-972 P65 Murder
requeﬁ

or you
us.3

X

p ,
Aol

A
vt
al s 17100 SR

- ;.HO%%ODF;???

ULy

i

Malan§ iGi

]

®

-

ts on the Defendant's behalf any and all evidence in the possessi

1
IN THE COURT OF GENERAL Ts&

The Defendant's Counsel is Eric Fox. The office of the Public Dienc

of
aryl

5IONS

er
you and
and 373

 agents pursuant to S.C. Criminal Practice Rule 5, and Brady v. M
B3 (1963). The formal Motion for Discovery is attached.

1
1

ORRIE E. WEST
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT

Y SC .
PUBLIC DEFENDER

May 17, 2012

CL
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IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SES§IO

STATE|OF SOUTH CAROLINA
OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIF

COUNTY OF HORRY

NOTICE AND MOT!ON FOR PRODU CTION
OF SPECIFIC EVIDENCE AND
DISCLOSURE OF WITNESSES

STATE;OF SOUTH CAROLINA

-VS--

R

VIVIAN SHRADER-FALLS

DEFENDANT )
)
3y
FILE ND: 26A12-00001335 . 22 = 3
SSN:: | 256-21-4544 Rl = 24
o | <=
i - L <
TO: SOLICITOR FOR THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 2z = %D
33§ Tz
¥~
YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that unless the prosecution @sgérds to the
Defendant's request for disclosure within 30 days, or within such time as pay be
ordered by the Court, Counsel for the Defendant wilt move this Court for dn Order
compelling that the State: r
1. Make available for Defendant any and all written and oral statements by the
Defendant which are, or may come to be, in the possession of the State. :
2. Make available for purposes of inspection, and copying, any and ail|pofice reports
relating to the mvestlgatlon and c:rcumstances surrounding the crime whigh the
nesses and

T

3.
investigation of this case, including, but not limited to i
(@) All tangible objects obtained from the scene of the crime; and
) All tangible objects obtained from the State's witnesses in this case
i t Ttial which

Make available any wctnesses known to the State who have knowleglge/of facts

ight be favorable to the Defendant.
ake available any promlses made or actions taken by the State

| ich caused
State. .
}he State or

tifig tests, or
ut not limited

.- CER

TIFIED COPY

) sl Bxaminations conducted in connection with this case, including
3 @©F ) ’
31 (a) Analysis of handwriting
1 (b) Photographs secured of the scene of the crime

(c) Comparison of fingerprints




CERTIFIED COPY
2008 0L 23 PH L: 1,
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8. Make available any facts which tend to exculpate the Defendant.

9. Make available any and all scientific or medical, psychiatric, legal or pther
information, reports or records which might tend to reflect on the credibility|or

competence of any of prospective witnesses for the State.

10. Make available to the Defendant the names and addresses of all pefsons who
have knpwledge of this case or who have been interviewed by the investigating officers

in connection with this case.

11. Make available to the Defendant, the SLED, FBI, and local arrest ang;
recordsof all persons, including the Defendant, named in connection with
proceeding.

12. ke any chemist, analyst and all persons within the chain of cust
Court for the purpose of personally testifying. Attomey for the Defense 1
the intrdduction of any chemist's or analyst's report pursuant to Rule 6,
Crimina| Procedure. "’>

This information is requested pursuant to Rule 5 of the South CaroEEa—'R

Criminal Procedure. This information is further requested pursuant tcgifci;_

v -
Maryland, 373 U.S. 383, 10 L. Ed. 2d 215, 83 S. Ct. 1194 (1963), _.g.y's AQ_

5
U.S.97)49 L Ed 2nd 342, 96 S. Ct. 2392 1976, State vs Mixon 274ZHE. ] !fnd 4 0%
ot |4 =<

(1981). |Further this information is requested on the grounds that it is ése

the Defgndant's right to a fair trial, right to confrontation of witnesses, the right {o
effectivd Counsel and due process of law guaranteed by the South Caroling

Constitution, and the United States Constitution.
VHEREFORE, Defendant prays:
(a) That the Solicitor be Ordered to produce all information described h

canviction
is

pear in
o jects to

-

Brein and

allow the Defendant the right to examine, inspect, copy and photograph, such materials

and infofmation at a specific time and place to be fixed by the Court.

request,|as reflected by the Clerk of Court's time-stamp appearing on the f:
Documiwt.

* (c) That the Court enter an Order requiring the Solicitor's Office to make|

disclosute of all matters requested herein up to and during the Trial of the ¢

against ?16 Defendant.

/
—

.
sl RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,
% 3% ,

59 h

x21

=g ORRIE E. WEST

Sk FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT

' PUBLIC DEFENDER
DATED:|May 17, 2012

CONWAY, SOUTH CAROLINA

(b) That the information be provided no later than 30 days from the datlof this

e of this

coritinuing
harges




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

CERTIFIED COPY

COUNTY OF HORRY ) CASE NO: 2012-GS-26-02679
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, ) & 3
‘ ) o%
V. ) ';2.%‘ ==
) .VERDICT FORM Z:—:«: ~
VIVIAN LYNN SCHRADER FALLS, ) i
) o% =
DEFENDANT. ) 2L T
) Z S
. MURDER
On the charge of Murder, we the Jury, by unanimous consent, find the Dcfendant,
Vivian Lynn Schrader Falls (Check only one of the following options):
Not Guilty
or
Guilty
FO%%EKSON‘S SIGNATURE
May ¢~ ,2014
Conway, South Carolina
t;
|
B
‘ENOTEyx, If youfind the Defendant 'Not Guilty' of Count 1 (Murder),.please proceed
= * “2% * to Count Il (Voluntary Manslaughter) on page 2. If you find the
oz EE ffé 'Defendant 'Guilty' of Count I (Murder), please notify the Bailiff that
G % 2> . deliberations are complete.
;_J- RN '3 xﬁg
- _?)~ lé_rdr

Page 1 0f 2

N
‘

100 A¥YOH
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CERTIFIED COPY

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

OGa0d

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF HORRY ) CASE NO: 2012-GS-26-02679
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, )
V. ) ;f ; -
| ) VERDICT FORM % & S
VIVIAN LYNN SCHRADER FALLS, - ) oM D
4 e N <
) 25 “ o
.. DEFENDANT. ) of o 2
: ) g E ¥
E R
I. VOLUNTARY MANSLAUGHTER E =

On the charge of Voluntary Manslaughter, we the Jury, by unanimous consent, find the
Defendant, Vivian Lynn Schrader Falls (Check only one of the following options):

Not Guilty
or
Guilty
FOREPERSON'S SIGNATURE
May ,2014
Conway, South Carolina
=3
P
';NOTE%E Once you have reached a verdict on Count II (Voluntary Manslaughter),
oo 'az93  please notify the Bailiff that deliberations are complete.
™ -F Sy ’
o~ Lo
= % WS
=3 '3 &%
= ~
(=1
: ¢

Page 2 of 2




STATE OF SOUTi{ CAROLINA

)

)

'COUNTY OF HOH{RY )
STATE OF SOUT}-! CAROLINA, )
)

vs. A )
A )

VIVIAN LYNN SCHRADER FALLS, )
)
DEFENDANT. )
)

This mattem1 came before the Court on-a Motion to Reconsider the Court's denial of D}:fen

Motion for Early Parole Eligibility Pursuant to § 16-25-90, Code of Laws of South Carolma4 19%
amended. Defendént was represented by Eric Fox, Esq.’and Kia Wilson, Esg. of the Flfteenth Ci

Public Defender's Office. The State was represented by Assistant Solicitor Scott Graustein, Esq

Flfteenth Circuit hcnor s Ofﬁce The Defendant was convicted of Murder by a Jury on May 812014,
and received a senlence of thirty (30) years in prison. Contemporaneous with the consxderauon and
1mposmon of the Defendam s sentence, the Court denied a motion by defense counsel for a rulmg
under § 16-25-90 makmg Defendant eligible for early parole after serving one-fourth of the sentgnce.
PROCEDURE "
"The mrcu‘t court must make specific ﬁndmgs in ruling on parole eligibility or 1ne11g1b11
under § 16-25- 90 " State v. Blackwell-Selim, 392.S.C. 1, 4, 707 S.E.2d 426, 428 (2011). Sectlo 16-
25-90 provides thqt: g
:an inmate who was convicted of . . . an offense against.a household
o \‘gme ber is eligible for parole after serving one- -fourth of his prison term
> = “Swhen the inmate at the time he pled guilty to . . . an offense against the 5 N
% o gh sehold member . . . presented credible cvndencc of a history of _Rx Fo
o E ¢ al domestic v:olence as provided in Section 16-25-20, suffered at ;;;,% x_é_g =
) ds of the household member. i ol =~
Ll on gﬁg%n %g T
i_t N - ﬁﬁ: 89 : - ™ Ii?_'
= B ‘g% g% x| S
il ~_:-) 8 < ~EF '3 5
e E— i > ;| <
~ ; () o
) , Papge 1 of 3 o
|
|

M G 7R06S
IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
FOR THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

CASE NO.: 2012-GS-26-02679

ORDER GRANTING DEFENDANT'S
MOTION TO RECONSIDER DENIA}
OF EARLY PAROLE ELIGIBILITY
PURSUANT TO S.C. CODE § 16-25-90

s

T

Hant's

6, as

rcuit

of the




_ S.C. Code Ann. (1976 as amended). "Such a history [of criminal domestic violence] must be pmvcr

preponderance of the evidence." Blackwell -Selim, 392 S.C. at 3-4, 707 S.E.2d at 428 (cmng State V.

by a

Grooms, 343 S.C. 2}48 254, 540 S.E.2d 99, 102 (2000)). "Therefore, mere production of evxdence does

not automatlcally rdsult in earlier parole eh gibility; instead, the defendant must persuade the Judge b

presenting proof Wthh Jeads the trier of fact to find that the existence of the contested fact is mon:

e

probable than its nonex1stence Grooms 343 S C. at 253-54, 540 S.E.2d at 101-02 (citing 2 M(;Cormick

on Evidence § 339 (5"‘ ed. 1999)). "Use of the term ‘credible evidence' mdlcates the leglslature lnter
|
the defendant‘s ev1d‘encc to be, in fact, trustworthy, not simply plausible . . . . The defendant must

persuade the judge ﬁer evidence is reliable.” Blackwell-Selim,392 S.C. at 4, 707 S.E2d at 428

FINDINGS

i

ded

- The Court ﬁnds Defendant's trial testimony to be credible and reliable regarding the cxnsteno== ofa

relationship between herself and the victim and the fact that she and the victim cohabitated. Defen¢

1

nt's

testimony regardmg her relationship with the victim and their cohabitation was also corrobomte{l at frial

by the testimony of }ler daughters, Vanessa Kay Johnson and Rosanna Marie Pegg. Therefore, ﬁhe d
| finds that the victirri‘ in Ihis matter, in relation to the Defendant, meets the definition of a househf)ld
member as env1sxoned by § 16-25-90.
The Court ajso finds the trial testimony of Beverly Saylor and defense expert Vicky Borbus
credible and rehabl¢ Both Ms. Saylor and Ms. Borous testified regarding specific instances of ¢ qnm

domestic wolence e?(penenced by the Defendant at the hands of the victim. This tes‘umony was: also
= <:
corrobomted a‘t the heanng of the instant motion by defense witnesses Ann Rich and Raphael Fqlls

66m &nds thls @%ence to be persuaswe that a history of criminal domestic violence was more: prol

e ._I
%mes:t'_),l~ woﬁvnée’ Tln making its ﬁndmgs the Court did not consider testimony or evidence of pnor

CD

-

lhan noodespne §§aﬂt that the victim had neither a prior criminal history nor any documented plstc

,.w
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murder pursuant to § 16-25-90.
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domesuc abuse su‘ffered by the Defendant at the hands of third parties. Therefore, while this is a c?ose
question, the Courlt finds that the Defendant has proven, by a preponderance of the evidence, aihist)ry of
(;riminal domestic iviolence suffered by the Defendant at the hands of the victim, a household mem DeT.

While dolnot believe I now have the jurisdiction to amend my earlier sentence of the Defe ndant
of thirty (30) years, for future consideration at any parole hearing, the Court states that its earlier ddnial of
the Defendant's Mouon for Early Parole Eligibility on May 8,2014, was factored into the Couﬂ s sgnience
of the minimum tharty (30) years imprisonment. "The Court believes that serving seven and a half 7.5

years (i.. one- founth of a thirty year sentence) would be both inappropriate and inadequate for'the ¢rime

the Defendant commmed Furthermore, had the Court granted the Defendant's Motion for Edrly Pgrole’

Eligibility on MayiS 2014, the Court would have imposed 2 sentence of forty-one (41) years.
Notwnhstandmg, ii is therefore

ORDERELD that Defendant is eligible for early parole after serving one-fourth of her sentence for

Steven H. John ‘ U
Resident Judge

Fifteenth Judicial Circuit

ly 4. 2014

Conway, South Cafolina

|
-




